

Lunenfeld, Jonathan D

From: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 10:20 AM
To: Shannadee.Cole@faa.gov
Cc: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D
Subject: EXTERNAL: FW: NGT request for Lockheed Martin Corporation pending FCC Experimental license file number 0234-EX-PL-2015
Attachments: 0234FORM442 .pdf; 0234EXHBIT2.pdf; 0234EXHBIT1.pdf; 0234FCCLTR.pdf; 6050orlando1.pdf; 6050bithlo.pdf
Importance: High

Shanna,

Please work with Jonathan on this request.



Stephanie L Thomas

Manager, Spectrum Engineering Services – ESA

☎: (404) 305-6674 (office)

📱: (404) 558-7060 (cell)

From: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D [mailto:jonathan.d.lunenfeld@lmco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Thomas, Stephanie (FAA)
Subject: NGT request for Lockheed Martin Corporation pending FCC Experimental license file number 0234-EX-PL-2015
Importance: High

Ms. Thomas:

Per the direction of the FCC, Lockheed Martin respectfully requests an NGT assignment for 427 KHz. Attached you will find The FCC form 442 submission currently pending under FCC file number 0234-EX-PL-2015. Also attached are the exhibits to the application, the FCC letter, and FAA form 6050 for both locations, Bithlo and Orlando, FL.

The Govt. contract number related to this activity is W909MY-14-C-0037.

Military POC:
James C. Shpil
S&T Countermine Technologies Branch

U.S. Army Night Vision & Electronic Sensors Directorate
10221 Burbeck Road
Fort Belvoir, VA 22060
703.704.3803
james.c.shpil.civ@mail.mil

If additional information is required please contact me.

Thank you.

Kind Regards;

Jonathan Lunenfeld
Manager, Spectrum Licensing
Government & Regulatory Affairs
Lockheed Martin
2121 Crystal Drive, Arlington, VA 22202
Office -703-413-5747
Cell-571-326-8484
Fax-703-413-5908
Email- jonathan.d.lunenfeld@lmco.com

